

Profile

DR CH. BHARGAVI



Designation : LECTURER
Department : CHEMISTRY
E-Mail ID : bhargavichinta@gmail.com
Mobile : 9441102695

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1999	SDMSM KALASALA, VIJAYAWADA	87
PG	2001	ACHARYA NAGARJUNA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE	70
M.Phil.	2010	ACHARYA NAGARJUNA UNIVERSITY	75
Ph.D.	2016	ACHARYA NAGARJUNA UNIVERSITY	

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
2001 TO 2003	LECTURER	VIGNAN JR COLLEGE, GUNTUR
2003 TO TILL DATE	LECTURER	ANDHRA LOYOLA COLLEGE, VJA

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	INORGANIC & PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY
2018-2019	INORGANIC & ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
2019-2020	GENERAL AND ORGANIC CHEMISTRY
2020-2021	INORGANIC & PHYSICAL CHEMISTRY
2021-2022	SEPARATION TECHNIQUES AND ANALYSIS OF ORGANIC COMPOUNDS

Research Profile:

Research Area: HEAVY METAL CONTAMINATION, APPLICATION OF BIODEGRADABLE POLYMERS IN DRUG DELIVERY

Research Publications: < Provide Link>

[https://drive.google.com/file/d/10DaTekQdmEw7_PychXy5_5W8B_8IY-FG/view?usp=drive link](https://drive.google.com/file/d/10DaTekQdmEw7_PychXy5_5W8B_8IY-FG/view?usp=drive_link)

[https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HMXNbvz3-B6PvRCpczCw0E0bsKyMmqRt/view?usp=drive link](https://drive.google.com/file/d/1HMXNbvz3-B6PvRCpczCw0E0bsKyMmqRt/view?usp=drive_link)

[https://drive.google.com/file/d/10LD9vkJn6TlJkCHE4oUpvc1XBhgS707R/view?usp=drive link](https://drive.google.com/file/d/10LD9vkJn6TlJkCHE4oUpvc1XBhgS707R/view?usp=drive_link)

[https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qZn4jirxhglzCTljV7ooqpiEezbtjbto/view?usp=drive link](https://drive.google.com/file/d/1qZn4jirxhglzCTljV7ooqpiEezbtjbto/view?usp=drive_link)

[https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Pe8fwTjnCAvtgoIfntDmfuUDCOjMXDkM/view?usp=drive lin](https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Pe8fwTjnCAvtgoIfntDmfuUDCOjMXDkM/view?usp=drive_link)

<http://doi.org/10.25135/acg.oc.149.2303.2742>

Patents, if any : <Link>

Google Scholar <Link>

https://scholar.google.com/scholar?hl=en&as_sdt=0%2C5&q=bhargavi+chinta&og=

SCOPUS ID: 57930143300

ORCID ID: 0009-0003-7283-6691

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018	National seminars	2
2018-2019	National work shop	1
2019-2020	National seminars	2
2020-2021	National level FDP programs	3
	International seminar	1
2021-2022	National seminars	1
2022-2023	National level FDP programs	1